Below ls a computer produced free—hand drawmg of- the church
arid cliapel as they.look.today. Thanks to someé iagge bequésts and the
generosity of members of the parish.over.the years it has,baen posslb],e
to keep this propertyin excellent condition and to reach ouf, year, after
year, to-the needs of the community-atlarge. . . . '

Sunday Services:

8:00 a.m. in the Chapel
9:15 a.m. in the Parish Hall
10:30 a.m. in the Church

Weekday Service:
12 noon on Wednesdays
Inthe Chapel
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Holy Eucharist Ritel
Christian Forum.
Choral Holy Eucharist Rite II

Holy Eucharist and Healing

St John S Eplscopal Church

76 'Markét Street
Salem New Jersey
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A brlef hlstory
From 1691 te the present

by Robert F Lalrd Jr‘
Revlsed in 2002
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St. John's Episcopal Church,

There is a record of a Church of England marnage in Salem in -
1691, just 16 years.after John Fenwick with. his colony- of Friends -

establsshed -themselves here. A bu&ldmg of some sort .was begun in
1708, but was discontinued for reasons' that have not teen recorded.

Benjamin Vining, James Sherron, Joseph Coleman, George Trenchard, -

John Rolfe, Alexander Grant (whose dwelling now houses the Historical
Society), and the Dun!ap fam;ty were among the ﬁrst Eplscopal‘ans |n
Salern

In 1722 this tiny group wrote to the Society for thé Propagation of .
the Gospel in London appea!mg for a minister. In 1724, the Reverend -
John Holbrooke arrived. However, before his arrival two -Swedish.

Lutheran pastors, the' Reverend Messrs. Hesseilns and Lidenius, read
prayers and preached in Salem and kept the movement alive.. Under

Revérend Holbrooke the congregatron biilt its first church bUleIr‘lg on-. .
an acre of ground that had been donated by Samuel Fenwick Hedge; -
the grandson of Salem's fourider. This, propeity was deeded to-.

Benjamin Vining and Joseph Coleman, Warderis, for “the soleuse and
behoof* of the members of tHe CThurch of England, of the- €hurch of
Salem. The deed is dated February 5, 1727, and the original do¢ument
is a part of the church archives. It was here, on the site, of the present
church, that the firs uniding, ‘pictured on the covér of this' brochure,
was erected. The first semce was hefd in lt .on June 24, 1728 -5t

John's Day.

The bulldmg was of brtck and was 40 feet by 28 feet. It stood in the
approximate middle of the present churchi yard.

From 1749 untit 17982 no regul,ar -réftor was- assigned here-
services being, conduoted by Visiting “clergy - and the rector of 3t.'=
George's: . -Churéhtown. During the Revolution, British troops were
“quarfered in- the- building.- They completely wrecked the structure'
probably because a number. of members of the parish -were active -
revolutionaries. The building remained in vrrtua! ruins until about 1815,
when it was repalred and- enlarged to accommodate a regular

congregation once again.

Erection of the present church'buudlng was 'Begl.fn in 1835 (bids for

carpenter. work dated February.8, 1835, are in the archives of the -

Salem County Historical -~ Society.) : It was . designed. by Wltt[am
Strickland, a well known- Phlladelphra agch;tect .This handsorhe- stone
Norrman style structure was compléted and dedicdted February 8, 1838. .
© Since 1807 the llne of rectors has rernalned unbroken
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In about 1842. a mew brick buzldlrrg was erected to house the
Sunday’SchooI' afida Vestry room. At that.same time the chancel In the
church ‘was enlarged ard Beautifiedt In 1880, & recess chancel, organ
charn“ber robinngoom and-a memorial chancel window were added to

- the church building. The architect for-this work was George W. Hewitt of

the Philadelphia archttecturat f rm of’ Furnefss and HeWItt

.n. 1883, the brlck Sunday school building was removed and
present chapel was built. The design of the chapel is also attributed to
‘Georfge Y. Hewitt- The covered cloister connecting the church and the
chapet Was addeéd in "1903. At a later date the present tower on the
mem church bulldmg was erected in piace of the original steeple.

) Of speerai interest w1th|n the church are its lovely stained glass
W4ndow,s*<most of which” were donated in memory of members of

' ',prommentparlsh:‘familie"s-

2dn 1961 andJ1952 anew parish house was erected on an adjacent

) pfece “of. property where in previous.years the Woodnutt Lumber Yard

and’a correr store had once stood.. The parkang lot behind the Parish-

= House at one-fifme accommodated a buﬂdmg that once-housed Green's
Carrlage Factory .

. To the left is a
* segment of 'an 1886
pictorial map of Salem
showirig ‘the cHurch
and -its adjoining
property as it looked at
that time. The old
steeple and the
buildings  occupying
the space now used
for the Parish House
are clearly visible.

RS zyﬁa'i:.'é’,f’ 2a

PRI

For geneatoglsts and students of local history the grave sites in the

“surioundirig cemetery will be: of interest. Buried hére are many of the:

people who figuréd prominently in Salem's development as a town. One-
can find dates as far back as the early eighteenth century. Descendants .
_of many of those burled here still reside i m Salem County



